Ale
b

Date: 20" September, 2023

To, To,
The Manager, The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services, Listing Department,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, ‘Exchange Plaza', Bandra Kurla Complex,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (E), Mumbai ~ 400 051

Scrip Code:533573 NSE Symbol: APLLTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimation
dated 20" September, 2023 received from Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent, regarding receipt of the request(s)/application(s) from the
registered shareholder(s) of the Company for issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s).
We request you to kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited

Company Secretary

Encl: Ala.

ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
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Keyur Shukla

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Subject:
Attachments: 1D16978.pdf

From: A Proapat ja grispat@lnitineco.e>
05

Sent: 20 September 2023 1
To: an\shﬂsaral(mamshasavzl@zlemhl:com>
e: 'Iram Shaikh’ <iram shaikh@alembic.co.in>

(2015)

Subject: Stop under

“* Miailfrom outside Alembic, Open with Caution **

Dear madam,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and

closure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Alembic P icals Limited
Folio Name Distinctive No. of Reason
No No. Shares
0079551 SATYAVATHI 10244 59564342 - 135 Lost By
JILLUDINUDI 59564476 Holder
0083414 JAYMINBHAI 5548 56970081 - 750 Lost By
MAHENDRABHAI 56970830 Holder
SHETH
T0Sep | 0043783 | RAMANLAL M 5770531 - [ 130 Tost By
2023 MANILAL PATEL 55770480 Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pt Lt
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Ajay Prajapati
Team Member, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

> +91 0265 6136000 (Extn: 7610) F: +91 0265 6136000
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